Rothermel, Paul J (DHS)

From: Fields, Tom R (DHS)

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 11:40 AM
To: Albertoni, Richard

Cc: Hudson, Mark J (DHS)

Subject: RE: Value of Managed Care Report
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Rich—

We will share this with the Council after it is submitted to the Legislature.
Thanks!

Tom

From: Albertoni, Richard

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:18 PM
To: Fields, Tom R (DHS)

Subject: Fwd: Value of Managed Care Report

Hi Tom,

I'll defer to you all to share the report with Janny when you are ready to, after it goes to the Legislature.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Janny Brust

Date: February 7, 2013, 4:12:45 PM EST
To: "Albertoni, Richard"

Subject: Value of Managed Care Report

Richard. According to the contract, it looks like you must submit a preliminary evaluation to DHS. Could
you share that with me? That would help me identify people for a meeting. Thanks. Janny

Janny Dwyer Brust, MPH
Director, Medical Policy and Community Health
Minnesota Council of Health Plans

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.



If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender or contact the Minnesota
Council of health Plans at (651) 645-0099, x10.

From: Albertoni, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Janny Brust

Cc: Fields, Tom R (DHS); Punches, Charlie; Adler, Susan
Subject: RE: Value of Managed Care Report

Mid to late February sounds great. We will get you questions next week. Thank you!

E] N Rich Albertoni

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly proh bited

From: Janny Brust

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:30 PM

To: Albertoni, Richard

Cc: Fields, Tom R (DHS); Punches, Charlie; Adler, Susan
Subject: RE: Value of Managed Care Report

Richard: Hi.

| think it might make the most sense to wait for the questions—as that will help me figure out who
needs to be in a meeting. We have a standing meeting the first of the month. The next one that would
probably work would be 3/5 from 12:30-2:00 pm ( we could extend the time) but I’'m concerned that,
depending on your questions, it might not include everyone you’d need to hear from—or may be a little
late. Regardless, we are pretty efficient about getting people to meetings even when there isn’t a lot of
lead time. I’'m meeting with the group 2/5, and I'll see if we can get a game plan started at that time. I'll
also see if | can find some times that would work for them, I’'m guessing, about the middle or end of
February? Janny

Janny Dwyer Brust, MPH
Director, Medical Policy and Community Health
Minnesota Council of Health Plans

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender or contact the Minnesota
Council of health Plans at (651) 645-0099, x10.



From: Albertoni, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Janny Brust

Cc: Fields, Tom R (DHS); Punches, Charlie; Adler, Susan
Subject: Value of Managed Care Report

HiJanny,

| am coordinating the “value of managed care” report that PCG is developing for the Minnesota
Department of Human Services. The final report is not due until June. In February, we are providing an
initial report that will more clearly outline areas of focus for this study, but will not draw conclusions
about value outcomes because our research is just beginning. Clearly an important part of that research
will be meeting with the plan administrators and gathering materials from you so we can understand
your perspectives on the value-add that health plans bring to Minnesota Medicaid and other publicly
funded programs.

My thoughts at this point are that we would send you a list of questions and areas of interest within the
next two weeks. We would then arrange for PCG to travel to Saint Paul consistent with a day when your
plan representatives would be available to meet as a group. If you have any established meeting times
that we could work with, we can commit to a date very soon.

Thank you for your assistance! We look forward to meeting and talking with you all.

E Rich Albertoni
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on i, is strictly proh bited
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